
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 1 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Friday, January 8, 2021 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Invocation 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (BS) 

5. Special Presentations 

a. Alice Walker Books - Larry Moore 

b. Chamber of Commerce Bi-Annual Report - Maggie Milner 

c. Georgia Public Safety Training Center Recognition 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
6. Public Comments 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - December 15, 2020 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution giving the Tax Commissioner Authority to Receive 

Funds (TC) 

c. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution for Waiver of Penalties and Interest on Unpaid Ad 

Valorem Taxes (TC) 

d. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution Establishing Due Date for Property Taxes (TC) 

8. Request by Jeffery K. Tays for Use Variance to allow for a standalone garage apartment at 155 Rock 

Springs Road.  Presently zoned R-1R [Map 123C, Parcel 049] (staff-P&D) 

9. Discussion and possible action to continue Putnam General Hospital Subsidy (BW) 

10. Chairman's Appointments (BW) 

a. BOC Vice-Chairman 

b. Middle Georgia Regional Commission Council 

c. Hospital Authority Liaison 

11. Appointment of County Clerk 

12. Appointment of County Attorney (BW) 

13. Appointments to the Sinclair Water Authority (BW & CC) 

14. Appointments to the Planning & Zoning Commission (staff-CC) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
15. County Manager Report 

16. County Attorney Report 

17. Commissioner Announcements 

 

Closing 
18. Adjournment 

1



File Attachments for Item:

7. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes - December 15, 2020 Regular Meeting (staff-CC)

b. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution giving the Tax Commissioner Authority to Receive 

Funds (TC)

c. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution for Waiver of Penalties and Interest on Unpaid Ad 

Valorem Taxes (TC)

d. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution Establishing Due Date for Property Taxes (TC)

2



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

December 15, 2020                                                                                                                                          __________________ 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Tuesday, December 15, 2020 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, December 15, 2020 at 

approximately 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 

1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 6:31 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

3. Invocation 

Pastor Rob Raynor, of Lakepoint Community Church, gave the invocation. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance 

Commissioner Brown led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

3



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

December 15, 2020                                                                                                                                          __________________ 

5. Special Presentations 

a. Retirement Proclamation - Judge Karen Owen 

Judge Owen was unable to attend the meeting. 

 

b. Retirement Proclamation - Clerk of Courts Sheila Perry 

The commissioners presented a proclamation and gift card to Clerk of Courts Sheila Perry 

congratulating her on her retirement. 

 

c. Retirement Presentation - Eatonton-Putnam Chamber of Commerce President Roddie 

Anne Blackwell 

The commissioners presented a special achievement award to Chamber of Commerce President 

Roddie Anne Blackwell congratulating her on her retirement. 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
6. Request by C. Roy Embry for conditional use at 621 New Phoenix Road. Presently zoned C-

1 [Map 075, Parcel 050, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

Mr. Terry Embry spoke in support of a conditional use for fertilizer storage.  No one signed in to 

speak against this item. 

 

Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval of a conditional use for a 

fertilizer storage/blending facility located on New Phoenix Rd NE [Map 075, Parcel 050]. 

 

Motion to approve the request by C. Roy Embry for conditional use for a fertilizer 

storage/blending facility at 621 New Phoenix Road [Map 075, Parcel 050]. 

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

December 15, 2020                                                                                                                                          __________________ 

7. Request by Willie David Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres from AG-2 to C-2 at 931 Pea Ridge 

Road [Map 092, Part of Parcel 017001001, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

The applicant is requesting to table this item. 

Mr. Larry Moore and Mr. Danny Copelan spoke in support of this request.  They requested to 

defer this request until the January 19, 2021 BOC meeting and distributed two handouts.  Mr. 

Scott Martin, Mrs. Heidi King, and Mr. Jon King spoke against this item. 

 

Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval to rezone 5.00 acres at 931 Pea 

Ridge Road [Map 092, Parcel 017001001, District 2] from AG-2 to C-1 with the following 

conditions:  

(1) The developer shall construct a deceleration lane in accordance with the Georgia 

Department of Transportation Regulations for Driveway & Encroachment Control to service 

the entrance on Pea Ridge Road of the development.   

(2) Additional right-of-way to accommodate the deceleration lane and a ten-foot shoulder 

shall be dedicated by the developer to the county. 

 

Motion to table the request by Willie David Copelan to rezone 5.00 acres from AG-2 to C-2 

at 931 Pea Ridge Road [Map 092, Part of Parcel 017001001] until the January 19, 2021 

meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of handouts made part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to __________.) 

 

8. Request by Zeke Long, agent for Tyler Land Holdings LLC, to rezone 2.76 acres from C-1 to 

C-2 on Greensboro Road [Map 103A, Part of Parcel 062, District 3] (staff-P&D) 

The applicant is requesting to table this item. 

Mr. Matthew Zieo and Mr. Rett Tyler spoke in support of this request and distributed a handout.  

They had emailed a request to defer this item until January, but withdraw that request at the 

meeting.  No one signed in to speak against this item. 

 

Planning & Development staff recommendation was for denial to rezone 2.76 acres on 

Greensboro Road [Map 103A, Part of Parcel 062] from C-1 to C-2.  

 

Motion to table the request by Zeke Long, agent for Tyler Land Holdings LLC, to rezone 

2.76 acres from C-1 to C-2 on Greensboro Road [Map 103A, Part of Parcel 062] until the 

January 19, 2021 meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of handout made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

Regular Business Meeting 

9. Public Comments 

None 

 

5



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

December 15, 2020                                                                                                                                          __________________ 

10. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - December 4, 2020 Regular Meeting 

b. Approval of Minutes - December 4, 2020 Executive Session 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

11. Recommendations for Appointment to the Hospital Authority - Post 3 (staff-CC) 

Motion to recommend the following for appointment to the Hospital Authority: William 

Cooper Rainey, Jr., David J. Owens, and Jeff Hodge. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

12. Declaration of Road Abandonment of a portion of Horton Drive and authorization for 

Chairman to sign required documents (staff-CC) 

Motion to declare a portion of Horton Drive abandonded and authorize the Chairman to 

sign required documents. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

Reports/Announcements 

13. County Manager Report 

No report for the County Manager. 

County Clerk Butterworth explained and demonstrated the new on-line credit card system. 

 

14. County Attorney Report 

No report. 

 

15. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner Irvin: commented that he has enjoyed his years as commissioner and will miss 

everyone. 

 

Commissioner Brown: none 

 

Commissioner Sharp: advised that he has tickets for sale for the BBQ cook-off on Saturday, 

December 19, 2020 for $5 each. 

 

Commissioner Wooten: none 

 

Chairman Webster: wished everyone a Merry Christmas. 

 

6



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 5 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

December 15, 2020                                                                                                                                          __________________ 

The commissioners presented a proclamation and clock to Commissioner Irvin thanking him for 

his service on the board. 

Closing 

16. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:00 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

7



 
 

RESOLUTION  
010821 

 
AUTHORITY FOR TAX COMMISSIONER TO RECEIVE FUNDS 

 
  
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED per O.C.G.A. § 48-5-146, we the Board of Commissioners of Putnam 
County do hereby authorize the Tax Commissioner, Pamela K. Lancaster, to accept checks, 
credit cards and any form of United States legal tender for all taxes, fees, and licenses due 
their respective office. 
 
 
Resolved this 8th day of January 2021 
 
 
 
 
BY:   ______________________________________ 
          Billy Webster, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  __________________________________ 
  Lynn Butterworth, County Clerk 
 

8



 
 

 

RESOLUTION 

010821.1 

 

WAIVER OF PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON UNPAID AD VALOREM TAXES 

 

Whereas, the Georgia General Assembly has adopted amendments to O.C.G.A. 48-5-242 relating 

to the waiver and / or reduction of penalties and interest due on unpaid ad valorem taxes; 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Putnam County Board of Commissioners do hereby 

authorize the Putnam County Tax Commissioner pursuant to O.C.G.A. 48-5-242 and any other 

applicable law to waive unpaid penalties and / or interest on unpaid ad valorem taxes when the 

penalty or interest is less than ten dollars ($10.00). 

 

 

This resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

 

 

SO RESOLVED, this 8th day of January 2021. 

 

 

BY:   ______________________________________ 

Billy Webster, Chairman 

 

 

ATTEST:  __________________________________ 

  Lynn Butterworth, County Clerk 

9



 
 

RESOLUTION 

010821.2 

 

 WHEREAS, the Putnam County Board of Commissioners (“Board”) is authorized 

pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 48-5-150 to establish the due date for all taxes due the State and County; 

 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to set the due date for property taxes owed the State and 

County to December 1 in each calendar year; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Tax Commissioner of Putnam County has approved the Board’s 

decision to set the due date to December 1, 

 

 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Putnam County, 

Georgia hereby establishes December 1 of each calendar year as the due date for all taxes due the 

State and County.  
 

  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this ordinance has been duly adopted by the governing authority of 

Putnam County, Georgia on the 8th day of January 2021.  

 

  

 

      __________________________________________ 

      Chairman Billy Webster 

       

 

 

__________________________________________ 

      Tax Commissioner Pamela Lancaster 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________________ 

      County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

[Affix County Seal] 

10



File Attachments for Item:

8. Request by Jeffery K. Tays for Use Variance to allow for a standalone garage apartment at 155 Rock 

Springs Road.  Presently zoned R-1R [Map 123C, Parcel 049] (staff-P&D)

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



File Attachments for Item:

10. Chairman's Appointments (BW)

a. BOC Vice-Chairman

b. Middle Georgia Regional Commission Council

c. Hospital Authority Liaison

22



23



24



File Attachments for Item:

11. Appointment of County Clerk

25



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

January 4, 2021 

 

 

 

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Dear BOC Members: 

 

I would like to take this opportunity to request reappointment as the County Clerk for Putnam 

County.  I’ve been clerk for almost 14 years and truly love my job.   

 

During this time I have taken courses at the Carl Vinson Institute of Government and completed 

the requirements for Certified County Clerk and the Masters Education Management 

Development Certificate.   

 

The role of the clerk is well suited to my personality and skills.  It gives me the opportunity to 

provide service to the citizens of Putnam County, the Board of Commissioners, County 

Department Heads and Elected Officials, as well as fellow employees. 

 

It is my hope that you will reappoint me as County Clerk and allow me to continue in this service 

to you and all of Putnam County. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth 

Putnam County Clerk 

 

lb 

26

mailto:lbarber@putnamcountyga.us
http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


File Attachments for Item:

13. Appointments to the Sinclair Water Authority (BW & CC)

27



Applicants for Sinclair Water Authority Board                                                                 

12/31/2020

NAME ADDRESS DISTRICT

RESIDENT 

OF 

PUTNAM 

COUNTY BACKGROUND

APPLICATION 

DATE

Tommy Jefferson 101 Dogwood Point 4 yes

Retired; former 

EPWSA board 

member; former 

SWA board 

member 12/11/2020

Page 1 of 1

28



29



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

N O T I C E 

 
 

 
The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking individuals interested 

in serving on the Sinclair Water Authority Board.  To be eligible for 
appointment as a member of the Authority a person must be at least 21 years 

of age and a resident of Putnam County for at least two years prior to the date 
of his or her appointment.  No person shall be eligible for appointment to the 

Authority who has been convicted of a felony or is an elected officer or 

employee of Putnam County.  The Sinclair Water Authority Board manages 
the operations of the Sinclair Water Authority.   

 
Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County Board 

of Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 31024. 
Applications will be accepted until the position is filled.  The board application 

form can be found on the county website at www.putnamcountyga.us (in the 
“How Do I…” or “Forms & Documents” sections) or by calling 706-485-5826. 

 
 

 
 

12/10/2020 & 12/17/2020 
 

 

 

30

http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


31



Chairman of each county (or designee) serves concurrent to term of office.                                            Last Updated 

12/31/2020 

Each county has one appointment to serve a 4 year term                     

SWA Chairman appointed by the authority and serves a 4 year term 

 

SINCLAIR WATER AUTHORITY 

 

(Putnam and Baldwin County Water Authority) 

 

 

 

MEMBER  TERM EXPIRES 

 

Robert E. Brown        12/31/2023 

1531 North Columbia Street (work) 

Milledgeville, GA  31061 

478-453-9496 (work) 

 

Kelvin Irvin          12/31/2020 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A      

Eatonton, GA  31024 

kirvin@putnamcountyga.us 

 

Sammy Hall         12/31/2020 

220 Countyline Church Road  

Milledgeville, GA  31061 

shall@baldwincountyga.com 

 

Trevor Addison        05/19/2024 

131 Cypress Lane 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

trevor@trevoraddison.com 

 

David Waddell        12/31/2021 

130 Rose Creek Drive 

Milledgeville, GA  31061 

 

 

 

 

32

mailto:taddison@putnamcountyga.us
mailto:shall@baldwincountyga.com
mailto:trevor@trevoraddison.com


File Attachments for Item:

14. Appointments to the Planning & Zoning Commission (staff-CC)

33



Applicants for Planning and Zoning Commission - District One                                                                12/31/2020

NAME ADDRESS DISTRICT

CURRENT 

OCCUPATION OTHER

APPLICATION 

DATE

Tim Pierson 103 Cody Circle 3

Financial 

Advisor

29 years Hotel 

experience; 10 years 

Financial services; 

current P&Z member 12/15/2020

Maurice Hill, Jr. 152 Horton Drive 1 Facilities Mgr.

BS degree Point 

University; current 

P&Z member 12/15/2020

James P. Marshall, 

Jr. 104 Church Street 1

Retired City 

Planner

Undergraduate 

degree in landscape 

architecture; Masters 

in urban planning; 

current P&Z 

chairman 12/16/2020

Sherry W. DuBois 1154 Sparta Highway 3 Retired Driver

Driving school; 

Board member at Mt. 

Ararat Church; 

worked for Forrestry 

Dept. 12/27/2020

Martha Harris 

Farley 105 Cooper Drive 2 Retired

Retired Educator; 

worked as pollworker 

for city and county; 

current P&Z member 12/29/2020

Page 1 of 1

34



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

N O T I C E 

 
 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking individuals to serve on 
the Planning and Zoning Commission.  The Commission consists of five 

(5) members selected based on one member from each voting district and one 
member serving at large.  The individuals selected will serve a term of two 

years.  The candidates should be dedicated, fair-minded, not self-serving, and 
willing to devote time for meetings several hours each month.  Within three 

months of their appointment, each member must receive 12 hours of training 

in zoning procedures and/or comprehensive planning conducted and/or 
sponsored by ACCG or the University of Georgia’s Carl Vinson Institute of 

Government or equivalent as determined by the Director of Planning and 
Development.  No member shall have any other position or office with the 

county.   
 

Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County Board 
of Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 31024. 

Applications will be accepted until the positions are filled.  The board 
application form can be found on the county website at 

www.putnamcountyga.us (in the “How Do I…” or “Forms & Documents” 
sections) or by calling 706-485-5826. 

 
 

12/10/2020 & 12/17/2020 

 
 

 

35

http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


36



37



38



39



40



2 year term                                                             Last Updated 12/31/2020 

Appointed by BOC (one from each district and at-large chair) 

(See Chapter 66, Section 66-150 of the “Putnam County Code of Ordinances”) 

Need to provide information to HR 

       

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 

 

MEMBER                                                      TERM EXPIRES   

    

Maurice Hill, Jr. (District One)* 12/31/2020 

152 Horton Drive       

Eatonton, GA  31024 

(706) 485-5141 (work) 

 

Martha Harris Farley (District Two) 12/31/2020 

105 Cooper Drive 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

(706) 485-7131 (home) 

 

Tim Pierson (District Three) 12/31/2020 

103 Cody Circle       

Eatonton, GA  31024 

(706) 923-6332 (work) 

 

John T. Mitchell** (District Four) 12/31/2022 

195 Lakeshore Drive                     

Eatonton, GA 31024 

 

James P. Marshall, Jr., Chairman 12/31/2020 

104 Church Street        

Eatonton, GA  31024-3249 

(706) 485-6442 (home) 

 

 

*Filling the unexpired term of Fred Ward 

**Filling the unexpired term of Joel Hardie + full 2-year term 
 

 

41


	Top
	Item #13.	2021-01-08 BOC SWA Appts.
	Chart of Applicants for Sinclair Water Authority Board
	Addison resignation letter-SWA
	Sinclair Water Authority
	Jefferson application-SWA
	Sinclair Water Authority

	Item #14.	2021-01-08 BOC P&Z Appts.
	Chart of Applicants for P&Z Comm
	Planning & Zoning Commission - Regular Term
	P&Z-Pierson Application
	P&Z-Hill Application
	P&Z-Marshall Application
	P&Z-DuBois Application
	P&Z-Farley Application
	Planning and Zoning Commission

	Item #15.	2021-01-08 BOC CM Report
	Item #16.	2021-01-08 BOC CA Report
	Item #17.	2021-01-08 BOC Comm Announcements
	Item #18.	2021-01-08 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

